Dianna Tickner

& Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC

- Luminant
Luminant 6555 Sierra Dr.
Irving, TX 75039

September 28, 2022
Re: Hennepin Power Plant — Update to Closure Plan for the East New Primary Pond

Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC (DMG) is providing an update to the closure plan associated with the Hennepin
Power Plant located near Hennepin, lllinois. See 40 C.F.R. § 257.102(b)(3)(i).

In April 2021 new lllinois state rules governing the management of CCR in lllinois became effective. In accordance
with those new rules, we have submitted various documents to the lllinois EPA regarding the closure of the East
New Primary Pond. On January 31, 2022, we submitted a construction permit application to lllinois EPA, which is
required under the Illinois CCR program, along with a new closure plan detailing the proposed closure approach for
the East New Primary Pond.

Accordingly, we are updating our closure plan under 40 C.F.R. § 257.102 to incorporate the proposals submitted to
Illinois EPA, which will involve closure in place at the East New Primary Pond. IPRG’s submission to lllinois EPA of
the new proposed closure plan contains relevant information for purposes of the federal CCR program and reflects
the manner in which the East New Primary Pond will be closed if approved by Illinois EPA. The construction permit
applications submitted to Illinois EPA, which includes the proposed new closure plans, will be posted to Luminant’s
public CCR website, along with this letter.

Sincerely,

Dianna Tickner
Sr. Director — Decommission and Demolition



